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Tina Lee

From: Huson, Donald L CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) <donald.l.huson.ctr@army.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 9:25 AM
To: Richard Hicks; Tina Lee; Moronez, Antonio G CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA)
Subject:  VA099 WO 17814 Replaced new compressor
Attachments: COW VA099 BEDFORD_Signed.pdf

The compressor was changed out and it is working properly so far.  Attached is the signed COW 

From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 8:46 AM 
To: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>; Huson, Donald L CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) <donald.l.huson.ctr@army.mil>; Moronez, Antonio G CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) 
<antonio.g.moronez.civ@army.mil> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: VA099 WO 17814 Replaced new compressor  
  
Don, 
Also please confirm the compressor was installed and unit is operational with no issues . 
  
Thanks, 
Rick  
  
  
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
  
  
  

From: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2022 8:35 AM 

 CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.  
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To: Donald L. Huson (donald.l.huson.ctr@army.mil) <donald.l.huson.ctr@army.mil>; Moronez, Antonio G CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <antonio.g.moronez.civ@army.mil> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: VA099 WO 17814 Replaced new compressor 
  
Good Morning Don, 
  
Can you please sign the COW and return to me. 
  
  
Thank you…Make it a Great Day!!! 
  
Tina M. Lee 
Work Orders Service Desk / 99th - Region 5 
5285 Shawnee Road, Suite 510 
Alexandria, VA 22312 
703-738-5302 
Tina.lee@cmimgmt.com 
99R5.Service@cmimgmt.com 
  
  
  
This message (including any attachments) contains confidential or privileged information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law.  If you are 
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender at (703) 738-5300.  Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is 
strictly prohibited. 
  
  
  
  

From: Josie Ford <jford@mooreselectric.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 9:10 AM 
To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Earl Ware <eware@mooreselectric.com>; Jonathan Locy <jlocy@mooreshvacr.com> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: WO 17814 
  

Here’s the cow for you, working on getting pictures now.  
  

Josie Ford  

 CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.  
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Customer Service Representative  
1-800-789-7199 (24 HR Commercial Line)  
434-369-3556 (Direct Line)  
jford@mooreselectric.com  
Moore’s Electrical & Mechanical  

 
  

From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 4:00 PM 
To: Josie Ford <jford@mooreselectric.com>; Earl Ware <eware@mooreselectric.com>; Jonathan Locy <jlocy@mooreshvacr.com> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <tina.lee@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: WO 178144  
  
Hi Josie,  
 
Rick said he believes WO 17814 has been completed.  
  
Can you please send over Cow & pics for this job?  
  
Thank you,  
Mary Lowery  
Project Coordinator  
TIDEWATER, INC.  
__________________________________  

mary.lowery@tideh2o.net  
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A  
Elkridge, MD 21075  
  
C: 410-967-5346  
  

From: Josie Ford <jford@mooreselectric.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 2:48 PM 
To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Earl Ware <eware@mooreselectric.com>; Jonathan Locy <jlocy@mooreshvacr.com> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <tina.lee@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: WO 178144  
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CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 
   
   
Mary,  
  
Tech has been on site all day but needs to come back first thing in the morning. Whos the POC on site for my technician to relay this too?  
  

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
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 3:32 PM 
To: Josie Ford <jford@mooreselectric.com>; Earl Ware <eware@mooreselectric.com>; Jonathan Locy <jlocy@mooreshvacr.com> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <tina.lee@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: WO 178144  
  
Josie,  
  
You are all set for 8/16.  
  
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
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 2:44 PM 
To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Earl Ware <eware@mooreselectric.com>; Jonathan Locy <jlocy@mooreshvacr.com> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <tina.lee@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: WO 178144  
  
   
CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

   
   
Parts are in, I can have him scheduled for 8/16.  
  

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
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 1:37 PM 
To: Josie Ford <jford@mooreselectric.com>; Earl Ware <eware@mooreselectric.com>; Jonathan Locy <jlocy@mooreshvacr.com> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <tina.lee@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: WO 178144  
  
HI Josie,  
  
Please advise what the ETA is for these materials, I need this information by lunch time tomorrow.  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 8:38 AM 
To: Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net>; Earl Ware <eware@mooreselectric.com>; Jonathan Locy <jlocy@mooreshvacr.com> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <tina.lee@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Mary Lowery 
<Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: WO 178144  
  
   
CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

   
   
The parts still haven’t arrived, I will follow up with our parts department and see if we can get another ETA.  
  

Josie Ford  
Customer Service Representative  
1-800-789-7199 (24 HR Commercial Line)  
434-369-3556 (Direct Line)  
jford@mooreselectric.com  
Moore’s Electrical & Mechanical  

 
  

From: Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 11:45 AM 
To: Josie Ford <jford@mooreselectric.com>; Earl Ware <eware@mooreselectric.com>; Jonathan Locy <jlocy@mooreshvacr.com> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Tina Lee <tina.lee@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Mary Lowery 
<Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net> 
Subject: WO 178144  
  
Josie,  
  
We need a new ETA for the parts for WO 17814  
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Thank you,  
Shara Fortier  
Project Coordinator  
TIDEWATER, INC.  
__________________________________  

shara.fortier@tideh2o.net  
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A  
Elkridge, MD 21075  
  
C: 443-991-6707  
  
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. You may not disclose, copy or distribute the contents of this email as it is strictly prohibited. 
 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. You may not disclose, copy or distribute the contents of this email as it is strictly prohibited.  


